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Habibur Rahman

From: Md. Shahidul Islam  Central Operations Technology
<mdshahidul@grameenphone.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 2:18 PM
To: Rahat Fahim Manwar
Cc: Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman  Central Operations Technology; 'Md. Ziaul Islam';

'Harunor Rashid'; 'Ariful Islam'; habib@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Discussion on Bogura project completion and dependencies

Dear Manwar Bhai,

Please proceed.

Best Regards

MD. Shahidul Islam
Power Infrastructure Planning, Technology

Grameenphone Ltd.
+8801711081027
GPHOUSE
Basundhara, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229
www.grameenphone.com

Facebook |Instagram |Twitter |LinkedIn

Sensitivity: Internal

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar <manwar@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 12:51 PM
To:Md. Shahidul Islam Central Operations Technology <mdshahidul@grameenphone.com>
Cc:Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman Central Operations Technology <ashiqur.rahman@grameenphone.com>; 'Md.
Ziaul Islam' <zia@cross-world.com>; 'Harunor Rashid' <harunor@cross-world.com>; 'Ariful Islam' <ariful@cross-
world.com>; habib@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Discussion on Bogura project completion and dependencies
Importance: High

Dear Sir,

The revised price of the shifting jobs of Bogura will be: 1,45,000/- (Including AIT)

Revised scope includes:

1. Shifting of HT & 600 KVA VS from old sub-station to switch premises (within 70 rft distance).
2. Shifting of 1000 KVA VS from old sub-station to new sub-station.

Requesting to approve the price as per above.
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Rahat Fahim Manwar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer , Engineering Dept. | House # 1/B, Road #
90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514874 | e: manwar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

 please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From:Md. Shahidul Islam Central Operations Technology [mailto:mdshahidul@grameenphone.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 12:08 PM
To: Rahat Fahim Manwar
Cc:Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman Central Operations Technology; 'Md. Ziaul Islam'; 'Harunor Rashid'; 'Ariful Islam';
habib@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Discussion on Bogura project completion and dependencies

Dear Manwar Bhai,

As discussed in meeting, shifting of X-former, LT & PFI are not required now. Please revise the costing excluding
these items.

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
Sent: Sunday, October 24, 2021 12:01 PM
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

Refer to the following email’s yellow marked point, price of the shifting jobs of Bogura will be: 1,65,000/- (Including
AIT)
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Job includes:

1. Shifting of HT, 1000 KVA X-mer, LT, PFI & 600 KVA VS from old sub-station to switch premises (within 70 rft
distance).

2. Shifting of 1000 KVA VS from old sub-station to new sub-station.

Requesting to approve the price in return email. We are preparing to start the jobs from tomorrow.

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

From:Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman Tower & Infra Operations Technology
[mailto:ashiqur.rahman@grameenphone.com]
Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2021 7:12 PM
To:Md. Ziaul Islam; Adnan Sabir Sourcing Finance; Rahat Fahim Manwar; Md. Shahidul Islam Tower & Infra
Operations Technology; Ariful Islam
Cc: Harunor Rashid; Hirak Kumar Paul Sourcing Finance
Subject: RE: Discussion on Bogura project completion and dependencies

Dear all

Thank you for joining the meeting. We discussed on the Bogura project execution delay reason behind and way
forward. Please have below discussion points….

1. Apologies sought by cross world for the delay progress but they are still confident to complete the project
within this October.

2. Cross world has committed to complete the project within October
3. GP will engage other vendor for troubleshooting of the shifted VS
4. GP will include the cost of VS & HT panel shifting from old substation room in additional PO
5. Cross world will update the progress on daily basis
6. GP will consider LD if the executions are not completed within the committed timeline.

Best Regards

Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman
Deputy General Manager, Power & Infrastructure, Technology

Grameenphone Ltd.
+8801711506972
GPHOUSE
Bashundhara, Baridhara, Dhaka-1229
www.grameenphone.com

Facebook |Instagram |Twitter |LinkedIn
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-----Original Appointment-----
From:Mohammad Ashiqur Rahaman Tower & Infra Operations Technology
Sent: Sunday, October 17, 2021 10:23 AM
To: Rahat Fahim Manwar; Md. Shahidul Islam Tower & Infra Operations Technology; Md. Ziaul Islam; Ariful Islam;
Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Harunor Rashid; Adnan Sabir Sourcing Finance
Subject: Discussion on Bogura project completion and dependencies
When: Sunday, October 17, 2021 3:15 PM-4:00 PM (UTC+06:00) Dhaka.
Where:Microsoft Teams Meeting

Dear all

Please joint the meeting to discuss on the attached pending work list.

Br//Ashiq
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device
teams@cvi.telenor.vc
Video Conference ID: 126 175 685 9
Alternate VTC instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+47 21 40 22 04,,956419216# Norway, Oslo

Phone Conference ID: 956 419 216#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________

Sensitivity: Internal


